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P.0. Box 13248
Milwaukee, WI 53213

December 10, 1980 4410-2

Mr. Paul Schaefer

Saukville Plant Manager
Freeman Chemical Corporation
P.0. Box 247

Port Washington, WI 53074

Dear Mr. Schaefer:
RE: Town of Wayne Resin Clean-up

On November 25, 1980 staff members from this office conducted a
final clean-up inspection of the Freeman resin dump located on

Mr. Lloyd Martin's property, Town of Wayne, Washington County.

The inspection confirmed that all visible drums and resin con-

taminated earth had been removed from the site, gatisfying this
department's request.

Thank you for your concern and cooperation in dealing with this
matter.

Sincerely,

James R, Reyburn
Hazardous Waste Specialist

JRR:fg

cc: Bureau of Solid Waste - SW/3
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